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2016 WATER CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT 
Solicitation Number: CO-00064 

Job No.: 16-4305 
 

ADDENDUM 1 
May 27, 2016 

To Bidder of Record: 
 

This addendum, applicable to work referenced above, is an amendment to the proposal and plans and specifications and 
as such will be a part of and included in the Contract Documents. Acknowledge receipt of this addendum by entering the 
Addendum number and issue date on the space provided in submitted copies of the proposal.   
 

 
 

RESPONSES TO QUESTIONS 
 

1. What is the anticipated award date?  What is the anticipated Notice to Proceed date? 

 
This contract will go to the SAWS Board on August 2, 2016. The Notice to Proceed will be scheduled the next business 
day following the pre-construction meeting.  The pre-construction meeting will be held as soon as possible after the 
board award but is dependent on when the Contractor provides all the necessary documents, insurance compliance 
and the execution of the document. 
 

2. Will SAWS share with all prospective bidders all information SAWS has in their possession as far as existing plans, 
job descriptions, priority sequence, job locations and their limits, any geo-tech information, pipe sizes etc. on any 
work orders anticipated at this time to be built under this contract?   
This shared information will allow the contractor to turn in a balanced and informed bid giving SAWS their best 
value. 

 
This is a work order contract and all projects are unspecified at this time. Since location and scope are undefined, 
there aren’t any plans provided. Please review the Special Conditions within the Specifications for additional 
information. 
 

3. How will rock excavation be paid for?   Without job location information the contractor cannot accurately put 
the cost of rock excavation in their bid. 

 
Sites are not defined at this time.  There will be no separate payment for excavation in rock.  
 

4. The specifications state this is a two year contract or until the funds are exhausted.  Is the estimate of 
$4,916,021.00 the allotted funds referred to or are the funds whatever the low bid is?  In the past IDQ’s SAWS 
has set a cap for the maximum expenditures unrelated to the low bidder price. 

 
The allotted funds will be the low bid amount. 
 

5. Is the intent for bid item 199 Concrete Turn Down Beams to avoid erosion or wash out over the new main? 
 
The intent on the Concrete Turn Down Beams is soil retention. 
 

6. Can you please let me know where I can retrieve the plans for this project? I was able to retrieve the specifications, 
but the plans were not included. Please advise. 
 
Please see Response #2 above. 
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7. How can we obtain plans for the project mentioned above? Please advise. 
 

Please see Response #2 above. 
 

 

  
                5-27-2016 

                        Maria S. Gomez, P.E. 
                               GGI Engineers 

END OF ADDENDUM 1 


